



UI/UX/IxD DESIGNER

ALEKSANDR FILIUK



About me

I'm a professional UI/UX Designer and I have 14+ years of strong experience in designing and developing. I know how to look for solutions in difficult situations, stand for them, be flexible and proactive. I can develop my self independently, and develop each other peoples as well.

I'm sociable, positive, interesting, with a good sense of humor, ambitious, and persistent. I like travelling and doing sports also I like meeting new people and no bad habits.

Skills

Figma	7 years
Sketch	9 years
XD	7 years
Principle	8 years
After Effects	14 years
Photoshop	14 years
Illustrator	14 years
3Ds Max	12 years
Cinema 4D	10 years
HTML5/CSS3	14 years
Javascript	14 years

Language

Ukrainian:	Native
English:	Pre-Intermediate

Contacts

Mobile number:	+38 (097) 770 10 97
Email:	oleksandr.filiuk@gmail.com
LinkedIn:	olexander-filyuk
Skype:	sashafela
Telegram:	Oleksandr Filiuk

Education

2007 - 2010

IT Step (Computer Graphics and Design)

Raster, vector and 3d graphics, video editing, websites development, digital photo and printing.

Experience

02.2020 - today

CEO & Founder, UI/UX/IxD Designer at High End Agency

Prototyping and graphic design of websites, mobile applications, CRM & ERP systems.

08.2017 - today

UI/UX/IxD Designer at Rivo Agency

Prototyping and graphic design of websites, mobile applications, CRM & ERP systems.

04.2017 - 02.2020

UI/UX Designer at SoftGroup

Prototyping and graphic design of websites, mobile applications, CRM & ERP systems.

06.2018 - 12.2018

UI/UX Designer at RockIT

Prototyping and graphic design of websites, mobile applications, CRM & ERP systems.

05.2014 - 03.2017

UI/UX Designer at Freelance

Graphic design of websites and mobile applications.

09.2013 - 05.2014

Graphic designer & Front-end Developer at AutoShrot

Website and advertising banners graphic design development.

06.2012 - 10.2013

Graphic designer at Master glass decor

Glassware design development.

01.2010 - 06.2012

Graphic designer at Volia software

Development of GPS maps.

Portfolio

<https://filyuk.top>

https://dribbble.com/alexandr_filyuk

https://www.behance.net/alexandr_filyuk

<https://high-end.agency>

[All cases](#)



[See all cases here](#)